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Begbroke Science Park Begbroke Hill Begbroke OX5 1PF

Discharge of Conditions 15 (lighting strategy), 16 (surface water drainage scheme) and 17
(permissive pedestrian and cycle route) of 18/00803/0UT

Linda Griffiths

Ecology (CDC)
Charlotte Watkins (Ecology Officer)

Ecology Cherwell District Council Bodicote House White Post Road Bodicote Banbury OX15
4AA

Comment

With regard to the lighting scheme submitted I am happy that the scheme has taken
ecological impacts into account and minimises light spill onto surrounding vegetation and
outside the science park. The lighting timings seem reasonable if it is assumed buildings will
be used until midnight. My only comments on those is whether roads really need to be
constantly lit all night or whether external building lights need to be on during the day even
if dimmed? - however I appreciate these may be highway and safety reasons. They mention
lighting timings may change through central control as the needs of the park change and I
would recommend a specific review after a defined period for lighting to ensure areas are
not lit unnecessarily. I am however satisfied with the lighting types chosen and for the
condition to be discharged. Kind regards Charlotte
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